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National Security Archive, National Security Archive <foiamail@email.gwu.edu>

Status update requested
GWBush Library <gwbush.library@nara.gov> Fri, Jun 28, 2024 at 1:49 PM
To: GWBush Library <gwbush.library@nara.gov>
Cc: GWBush Library <gwbush.library@nara.gov>, Svetlana Savranskaya <svetlana@gwu.edu>, "foiamail@gwu.edu"
<foiamail@gwu.edu>

Svetlana,

Please see the attached letter for an estimated completion date for your FOIA request NW 78134. We sincerely apologize
for the delay.

If you have any questions, do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,
Malisa Culpepper
FOIA Coordinator

[Quoted text hidden]

NW 78134.pdf
144K

Case 1:24-cv-03300     Document 1-6     Filed 11/21/24     Page 2 of 3



 

 

June 28, 2024 
 
 
Svetlana Savranskaya 
National Security Archive 
Suite 701 Gelman Library 
George Washington University 
2130 H Street NW 
Washington, DC 20037 
 
 
Dear Ms. Savranskaya: 
 
This correspondence is in response to your email of February 22, 2024 requesting an estimated 
completion date for a FOIA request you have filed with the George W. Bush Presidential Library. That 
estimate is listed below. This estimate includes time for NARA to complete the necessary notification to 
the representatives of the former and incumbent Presidents in order to afford them an opportunity to 
conduct a privilege review, as is required by the Presidential Records Act (PRA). 
 
As stated in our letter dated November 29, 2023, request NW 78134 is in the classified Presidential 
Library holdings queue and there are 673 requests ahead of yours in this queue. Our best estimate at this 
time is that it may be completed in approximately 12 years. 
 
If you have any questions regarding your FOIA request, please contact our staff at 214-346-1557 or 
gwbush.library@nara.gov. Your FOIA case log number is NW 78134. Please have this number accessible 
for reference during any future contact concerning this case. 
 
Sincerely, 

 
Justin Banks 
Supervisory Archivist 
George W. Bush Presidential Library 
 
JB: MAC 
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